



Mr C Swift-McNair
General Manager
Port Macquarie Hastings Council
PO Box 816
MURWILLUMBAH NSW 2484

Our ref: 15/07141;
PP_2015_PORTM_002_00
Your ref: 032.2014.00000015.001

Dear Mr Green

Planning Proposal PP_2015_PORTM_002_00 – Revision of Proposal

I refer to your letter of 20 May 2015 and your email of 21 May 2015 in relation to the revision of Planning Proposal PP_2015_PORTM_002_00 concerning miscellaneous amendments to Port Macquarie Local Environmental Plan 2011 (proposed Amendment 34). I apologise for the delay in responding.

I have noted the alteration of the planning proposal for which a Gateway determination was issued on 12 May 2015, to delete item 4 concerning signage in the RE2 Private Recreation Zone. The planning proposal can now proceed to community consultation in accordance with condition [1] of the Gateway determination.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, I have arranged for Jim Clark to assist you. Jim can be contacted on (02) 6641 6604.

Yours sincerely

 23 June 2015
Stephen Murray
General Manager, Northern Region
Planning Services